STATE OF NEW MEXICO = Qﬁ‘iﬁ;ﬁfz
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPART

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 3346178

Mr Brett Liggett
Unocal

PO Box 850
Bloomfield NM 87413

Re: Commingled allocation for Rincon Unit #302, C-11-26N-7W, API 30-039-25396
Dear Mr. Liggett:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for the referenced well is hereby
approved as follows:

Blanco Mesaverde 0% Qil 48% Gas
Basin Dakota 100% Qil 52% Gas
Sincerely,

S50
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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/& W — Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation
913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL®

November 22, 1994

New Mexico 0il Conservation Divison
Attn: Frank Chavez
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
RE: Redquest percentage for commingled MV/DK well.
Dear Frank: o 0P - TG
Unocal would like to request the following percentage on the approved
downhole commingling order on the Rincon Unit #302, Order DHC-1050, Sec.
11, T26N, R7W, 150' FNL, 2455' FWL. The above well has been completed in
the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. A 24 hour test was ran on
each zone prior to the Dakota zone being first delivered using a temporary
packer and the Mesa Verde remaining shut-in.
Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.
Sincerely
Union 0il Company of California dba Unocal
Brett LiggéﬁégﬁZ?#’ﬁ

Production Engineer

Attachment:
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WELL NAME NO.
RINCON UNIT 302

RINCON UNIT 302

DATE
FORM. RAN

DK 10/12/94
MV 09/12/94

RINCON UNIT PERCENTAGE REQUEST

RATE FLOWING CHOKE

MCF/D TBG. PRESS.  SIZE BOPD WATER
595 101 48/64" 24 2
546 32 48/64" 0 0

RECOMMENDED
GAS% OIL%

52.00% 100.00%
48.00% 0.00%



Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL »

November 22, 1994

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Divison
Attn: Frank Chavez

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Request percentage for commingled MV/DK well.

Dear Frank:

Unocal would like to request the following percentage on the approved
downhole commingling order on the Rincon Unit #302, Order DHC-1050, Sec.
11, T26N, R7W, 150' FNL, 2455' FWL. The above well has been completed in
the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. A 24 hour test was ran on
each zone prior to the Dakota zone being first delivered using a temporary
packer and the Mesa Verde remaining shut-in.

Your urgency with this matter would be very much appreciated. Thank you.

Sincerely
Union 0il Company of California dba Unocal

Bt 7 ™

Production Engineer

Attachment:
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RINCON UNIT PERCENTAGE REQUEST

DATE RATE FLOWING CHOKE RECOMMENDED
WELL NAME NO. FORM. RAN MCF/D TBG. PRESS. SIZE BOPD WATER GAS% OIL%
RINCON UNIT 302 DK 10/12/94 595 101 48/64" 24 2 52.00% 100.00%

RINCON UNIT 302 MV 09/12/94 546 32 48/64" 0 0 48.00% 0.00%



